22 NOVEMBER 2021

NEW FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the General Purposes and Licensing Committee held on Monday, 22 November 2021

* Cllr Steve Clarke (Chairman)
* Cllr Neil Tungate (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: Councillors:

Ann Bellows * David Harrison
Rebecca Clark * David Hawkins
Keith Craze Mahmoud Kangarani
Arthur Davis * Alvin Reid
* Barry Dunning * Joe Reilly
Jacqui England * John Ward

In attendance:

Officers Attending:

Christa Ferguson, Joanne McClay and Karen Wardle

Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Bellows, Craze, Davis, England and Kangarani.

14 MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 September 2021 be signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No Declarations of Interest were made by any Members in connection with any Agenda Item.

16 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No issues were raised during the Public Participation period.

17 LICENSING ACT POLICY - REVIEW OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES

The Committee considered the Licensing Act Policy (Statement of Licensing Policy), following public consultation. It was noted that one consultation response had been received from the Adults' Health and Care, Public Health Department of Hampshire County Council. The comments related to health and the harm which could be caused through the consumption of alcohol.

^{*}Present

It was proposed that the policy be amended to include the impact on alcohol on health. A further paragraph was also presented to the Committee to revise the policy to promote the awareness of drink spiking in licenced premises, which had been discussed at the previous meeting.

The Committee noted the consultation undertaken and response received and supported the proposed amendments.

RESOLVED:

- (i) That the consultation comments received be noted;
- (ii) That the proposed amendments detailed in paragraphs 4.4 and 4.6 of the report be agreed and the Statement of Licensing Policy be updated to reflect these changes to version 3; and
- (iii) That subject to the agreed amendments, the revised Statement of Licensing Policy in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 be commended to Council for approval at its meeting on 6 December 2021.

18 GAMBLING POLICY - REVIEW OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES

The Committee considered the consultation responses in relation to the Gambling Policy (Statement of Gambling Principles) and proposed changes following the consultation. It was noted that two responses had been received. Two minor amendments were recommended to the Committee for approval.

Members noted the consultation undertaken and responses received and supported the proposed amendments.

RESOLVED:

- (i) That the consultation comments received be noted;
- (ii) That the proposed amendments detailed in paragraph 4.8 of the report be agreed and the Statement of Gambling Principles be updated to reflect these changes to version 2; and
- (iii) That subject to the agreed amendments, the revised Statement of Gambling Principles in relation to the Gambling Act 2005, be commended to Council for approval at its meeting on 6 December 2021.

CHAIRMAN